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Kunkel, Mark

From: Jensen, Jodi

Sent:  Tuesday, January 06, 2009 11:35 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Bill Draft Request

Thanks.

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 11:14 AM
To: Jensen, Jodi

Subject: RE: Bill Draft Request

Okay, I'll get those to you fairly soon.

From: Jensen, Jodi

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 11:14 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Bill Draft Request

Hi Mark - Rep. Huebsch would like to have 2007 AB 346, AB 347 and AB 348 redrafted for
introduction this session.

Thank you.

Jodi Jensen
266-0631

01/08/2009
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Regqon.
AN ACT %o repeal 196.493; and to amend 196.491 (3) (d) (intro.) of the statutes;

relating to: requirements for approval of construction of nuclear power plants.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person may not construct a new power plant unless the
Public Service Commission (PSC) has issued a certificate to the person. The PSC
may not issue a certificate unless specified requirements are satisfied. In addition,
if the proposed power plant is a nuclear power plant, current law prohibits the PSC
from issuing a certificate unless the PSC finds both of the following: 1) that there
is a facility with sufficient capacity to receive the spent fuel from all nuclear power
plants in the state; and 2) that construction of the power plant is economically
advantageous to ratepayers based on specified factors.

This bill eliminates the additional findings required under current law for a
proposed nuclear power plant.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v
SECTION 1. 196.491 (3) (d) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
196.491 (3) (d) (intro.) Except as provided under par. (e) and-s--196.493, the

commission shall approve an application filed under par. (a) 1. for a certificate of
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public convenience and necessity only if the commission determines all of the
following: J

SECTION 2. 196.493 of the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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Rep.M :

This bill is a redraft of 2007 AB-346, except that I added an analysis‘./

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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January 9, 2009

Rep. Huebsch:

This bill is a redraft of 2007 AB-346, except that I added an analysis.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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From: Jensen, Jodi

Sent:  Thursday, September 24, 2009 9:18 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Draft Review: LRB 09-1379/1 Topic: Construction of nuclear power plants

Please Jacket LRB 09-1379/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

09/24/2009




